COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING CHENGANNUR

Minutes of the Fourth IQAC meeting held on 22.06.2021

Online Platform: Google Meet

Time.2.30pm

Minutes of the IQAC meeting

Members Present

- 1. Dr.JacobThomas V, Principal, CE Chengannur-IQAC Chair person
- 2. Mr. Bony Thomas, Scientist E, Electronics Regional Test Laboratory -Member Industry
- 3. Mr. Biju C Thomas, Chief consultant & Managing Director, Prime builders & Architects, Chengannur
- 4. Mrs. Deepa A K, Secretary, WIE Affinity Group IEEE Kerala Section.
- 5. Mr. Muhammed Rabeeh N, Co-Founder Electree Energy Solutions Member Alumini
- 6. Dr. Laila D, HOD EC Department
- 7. Dr Smitha Dharan., HOD CS Department
- 8. Mr.Vinod PR, Assistant Professor, Computer Engg, PTA Secretary
- 9. Dr. DeepaJ, Professor, EC Department, IQAC coordinator
- 10. Mrs. Savitha K P, Assistant Professor, Electrical Engg, IQAC member
- 11. Mrs. Jyothi RL, Assistant Professor, Computer Engg., IQAC member
- 12. Mrs.Renu George, Assistant Professor, Computer Engg., IQAC member
- 13. Mrs.Deepa VS, Assistant Professor, Electronics Engineering ,IQAC member

Agenda

- 1. Review of academic activities –Even semester 2021.
- 2. Steps taken for improving the effectiveness of online classes.
- 3. Internal academic audit
- 4. Progress of NBA accreditation activities
- 5. Feedback from stakeholders
- 6. Other relevant matter

Meeting started at 2.30 pm with the welcome speech by the IQAC coordinator. IQAC chair presented the Institution details like commencement of classes of even semester in online mode and the university's proposal to conduct the offline examinations of various semesters .He appreciated the training and placement cell and mentioned that more than 150 students are placed in various MNCs. HODS of all departments presented the feedback from DAB members about the PEO and PSOs of the department. Accreditation coordinator presented the status of accreditation activities by the institution. The industry representative mentioned that more industry members can be added in the DAB of all departments. Local society member appreciated the training and placement cell for their effort to conduct various training programs. Electronics department representative requested the Industry representative to support for the placement of the Instrumentation students. Alumni member suggested to form a public relation cell in association with Alumni. He

also pointed out the importance of internships. Professional society member informed about various training agencies to provide training on outcome based education for faculty. Finally, the meeting ended with the vote of thanks by CS department IQAC representative at 4 PM.

Signature of Members present

- 1. Dr.JacobThomas V, Principal, CE Chengannur-IQAC Chair person
- 2. Mr. Bony Thomas, Scientist E, Electronics Regional Test Laboratory -Member Industry
- 3. Mr. Biju C Thomas, Chief consultant & Managing Director, Prime builders & Architects, Chengannur
- 4. Mrs. Deepa A K, Secretary, WIE Affinity Group IEEE Kerala Section.
- 5. Mr. Muhammed Rabeeh N, Co-Founder Electree Energy Solutions Member Alumini
- 6. Dr. Laila D, HOD EC Department
- 7. Dr Smitha Dharan., HOD CS Department
- 8. Mr.Vinod PR, Assistant Professor, Computer Engg, PTA Secretary
- 9. Dr. DeepaJ, Professor, EC Department, IQAC coordinator
- 10. Mrs. Savitha K P, Assistant Professor, Electrical Engg, IQAC member
- 11. Mrs. Jyothi RL, Assistant Professor, Computer Engg., IQAC member
- 12. Mrs.Renu George, Assistant Professor, Computer Engg., IQAC member
- 13. Mrs.Deepa VS, Assistant Professor, Electronics Engineering ,IQAC member

Sd/-PRINCIPAL